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GENERAL ATOMIC COMPANY

PO BOX 81608 In Reply
SAN DIEGO. CALIFORNIA 92138 June 18, 1979 Refer to: 696-1067
(714) 4553000

Mr. G. W. McCorkle, Chief

Physical Security Licensing Branch
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: SiM=696; Docket 70-734; Guard Training Plan Correctionm.
Reference: GCAC ltr 6£96-1066 dated 6/15/79.

Dear Mr. McCorkle:

We submitted to your office, in referenced letter, Guard Training Plan Re=-
visions. The affected pages attached to that letter were 6, 7, 10, 11 and
13. We now discover that there is a minor editorial change yet to be made
on page 10, We are therefore submitting a corrected page 10 with ruled
righthand margin denoting this change. This page should be substituted
for the page 10 in submittal of 6/15/79.

The attachment contains information of the type specified in 10CFR2.790(d).
We request that it be withheld from public disclosure in accordance with
the rules affecting such information.

Very truly yours,
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i P&l I oy
William ®, Mowry
Liceasing /dministcrator

Nuclear Materials Lonctrol Division
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ROTICE TO MNRC PUBLIC DOCL™'ShT ROOY
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following item(s) are being wit-x2!d from public ¢isclosure
pursuani to the Atomic Energy Act of 1952, 25 ameznded, 2nd the

Energy Pecrga"'7aulcw Act of 1974.
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